NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

FROM: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administraton’SuperintenM\
DATE: November 16, 2023

SUBJECT: Grant Acceptance, Native Village of Point Lay Memo No: SB24-075
(Action Item)

2020-2025 NSBSD STRATEGIC PLAN

4.0 Financial & Operational Stewardship: Effectively employ our operational and financial resources
to support the long-term stability of the district.

NSBSD Policy Manual:

BP 3290, Gifts, Grants and Bequests: The School Board greatly appreciates the support of community
members and may accept suitable donations on behalf of the district. To be acceptable, a gift, grant or
bequest should satisfy the following criteria:

1. Not begin a program that the Broad would be unwilling to continue when the donated funds are
exhausted;

Not entail undesirable or hidden costs, such as additional staff workload;

Place no restrictions on the school program;

Not be inappropriate or harmful to the best education of students;

Not imply endorsement of any business or product;

Not conflict with any provision of the board policy or public law;

Have a purpose consistent with those of the district.

Nowvkwn

Issue Summary:

Native Village of Point Lay has donated $6120 to Kali School in support of the pool re-opening for
the employment of the lifeguard. This will be coded to account code 215.460.000.000.040.

Recommendation:

To accept the donation from Native Village of Point Lay to fund the employment of a lifeguard in
support of the pool re-opening.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education accept the donation from Native Village of Point Lay in
the amount of $6120.”

Moved by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote




